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Jublic Bertice Commission

May 8, 2001

R. Scott Seab, Esquire

VP - Regulatory Affairs

NOW Communications, Inc.
Regulatory Offices

711 South Tejon Street, Suite 201
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903

Re: Docket No. 010700-TI
Dear Mr. Seab:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 5278
by Telstar International, Inc. d/b/a Telstar Long Distance, Inc., effective 9/26/01, which was
filed in this office on May 7, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

DOCUMENT NO. |

17379 0!

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders 146 - VAA
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 4:27 PM Y o

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/12/01 4:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 010700-T!

Filename / Path: 0107000r.jae

PAA Order
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Matilda Sanders le]-cp
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From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2001 9:44 AM 2~
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/8/01 9:43:00 AM

Consummating Orders
010800 - 010800co.jae
010700 - 010700co jae

0105386, 010628, 010688, 010749 - 010536¢0.jae



CCA Official Filing:
8/9/01%**kxxkkg:16 AM** ¥ ¥k k%X Kay Flynn*****kkk*kk

——-Original Message-—

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2001 7:51 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: 010700-T1

CK, if that's what Jessica advises, but I do have one question.
Is it OK to place the "inactive” date in MCD to indicate that the certificate is canceled now since the dkt is now closed or do I have to
wait until the date that is listed in the order of 9-26-01 to do this? Thanks, N

~—COriginal Message——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Jessica Elliott

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 010700-T1

Thank you.

Nonnye, fyi.

——Original Message—

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2001 4:45 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 010700-T1

Kay, The Consummating Order is fine as it is. I did check the information with Paula. I am sorry Paula was out and I also checked
with Noreen and Beth so it took me a while to get the information. I'm sorry I did not get back to you sooner. Thanks for checking.

—Original Message——

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2001 4:24 PM
To: Jessica Elliott

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: 010700-T1

Jessica, this is the docket where we mistakenly indicated in the docket title that cancellation was to be effective 9/26/01 (rather than
9/26/00). You were going to check with Paula Isler on 7/17 about the effective date, and you said "but unless there is a reason why
the company would have an effective cancellation date of 12/31/00 they will be responsible for the 2001 RAFs anyway and if the
effective cancellation date should have been May 7, 2001, then the practical effect is the same as the 9/26/01 date the Commission
voted on and we do not have to take this back to Agenda." I have not heard back from you. The consummating order has now been
issued.

What did you learn from Paula?

Kay
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Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler; Nonnye Grant
Ce: Sandy Moses; Jessica Elliott; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: 010700-TI
Thanks, Paula.

Nonnye and Sandy: We will stick with 2001 effective date. Since order specifically states effective date is 9/26/01, that is the date we
wilt enter in MCD.

As I said before, I hope this doesn't happen again!

—Criginal Message---—-

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2001 8:14 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant

Cc: Sandy Moses; Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 010700-T1

It is OK to stick with the 2001 date. As a matter of fact, we do not normally grant retroactive dates as the cancellation date unless the
company can prove that it had requested cancellation for the retro date, such as providing us with a copy of correspondence to the

Commission with the retro date. In other words, this company would have needed to provide a letter dated 9/26/00 showing that it
had requested cancellation. Normally, the effective date of a cancellation is the date the Commission received the company's request,

—---Original Message--—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2001 8:05 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Sandy Moses; Jessica Elliott; Paula Isler
Subject: RE: 010700-TI

Paula, please see e-mails below. Jessica and I have been discussing this, but I thought I would run this by you as well, though it is not
actually a CMP matter.

We opened this docket and mistakenly indicated the cert cancellation would be effective 9/26/01—company had indicated it was
effective 9/26/00. The company did not specifically request we cancel the docket effective 9/26/00, however. The order, PAA and
CO, both kept effective date of 9/26/01. This means company will owe 2001 RAFs.

Since company did not specifically request 9/26/00 effective date, are we okay to stick with a 2001 effective date, meaning company
will owe this year's RAFs?

—0Original Message——

From: Kay Fl

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2001 7:58 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Sandy Moses; Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 010700-TI

If we are going to stick to the effective date and not make any corrections/amendments to the PAA order, then we do need to wait to
enter the date from the ordering paragraph (9/26/01).

Hopefully this situation will not occur again.




